

# Re: OPG?

---

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 08 May 2017 21:51:14 -0400

---

Okay, I'll check.  
Standby.

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Monday, May 8, 2017 9:19 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: OPG?

---

Hi. In our discussion with Jeff and Chris it was understood the letter would be sent on may 11 and that we would agree on the letter in advance. The draft would be shared with the sub committee etc. If that changed over the weekend we'll need to change the intro.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Monday, May 8, 2017 9:08 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: OPG?

---

Good Evening:

Now I'm really confused. In my conversation with OPG they indicated a letter would be required \* prior to their Special Committee meeting on Tuesday. Did that change?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May-08-17 9:07 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: OPG?

Hi Andrew,

Sorry I think my previous message may have been confusing.

OPG legal is just sharing the current draft letter to make sure that the approach addresses the needs of the committee. The letter as drafted is to be sent on Friday and will need to be re-written if it is to go before that. The plan is still to provide a Minister signed version. If you prefer, the Minister can always sign and we can hold until Friday for transmittal.

Martin

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Monday, May 8, 2017 8:19 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: OPG?

Good Evening:

Okay, would prefer we give the Committee / Board an official letter, executed by Minister.

Can we have someone come in early tomorrow to format and print, please? From Correspondence / Communications.

Can we aim for 8am, please, given his media prep and the timeline for OPG Board Committee meeting, please?

Sorry - I should have caught this sooner and inquired.

Andrew

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Monday, May 8, 2017 8:07 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: OPG?

Hi Andrew,

LSB shared the letter with OPG legal and they are comfortable with attached version. We have no

concerns with the proposed change. OPG legal is planning to share the letter with the special committee in this form.

Thanks,  
Martin

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May 8, 2017 8:03 PM  
**To:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** OPG?

Hi.

Wondering what ever became of that OPG "Comfort Letter", please?

Just wanted to cover off all bases heading into what will undoubtedly be another hectic day for Ministry of Energy...

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)